IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 12"" JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
WILL COUNTY , ILLINOIS

JOHN NORTON

V.
LEONARD MCCUBBIN, JR., CONNIE Case #2019 1. 0943
HALE FORSYTE, MICHAEL ESPOSITO
CYNTHIA L. BRZANA, MARY JONES
KIRIK ALLEN, BECKY BECKER, ARLIN
FRITZ

M N N S N N N N

PETITION FOR RULE TO SHOW CAUSE FOR DIRECT CRIMINAL CONTEMPT
IN CONNECTION WITH FALSE STATEMENTS TO THIS COURT AND
ALTERNATIVE RELIEF

Now Comes CYNTHIA BRZANA, CONNIE HALE FORSYTHE, BECKY BECKER
AND KIRK ALLEN (COLLECTIVELY HEREIN AS “DEFENDANTS”), by and through their
attorney Robert T. Hanlon, with their petition for a Rule to Show Cause pursuant to the relevant
provisions of the Illinois Code of Civil Procedure and Local Rules, and the inherent power of this
Court moves this Court To issue a Rule to Show Cause to issue against JOHN NORTON,
(heteinafter simply “PLAINTIFF” or “Norton™), for filing with this Court a false petition to
proceed in forum paupers and for making other false statements referenced herein to this
honorable court, and in support theteof states as follows:

1) On October 30, 2019, plaindff filed with this coutt an Application for Waiver of
Court Fees. Plaintiff, signed immediately next to the words “Under Illinois Supreme Court Rule
137, your signature means that you have read the document that to the best of your belief, it is true
and correct and that you are not filing it for an improper purpose. See Exhibit A (App]ir::ation ‘for
Fee Waiver — no income-no pension).

2) Contained in the Application for Waiver of Court fees, Plaintiff articulated that he
has no assets, no income, no pension, and has not worked in the last thirty days and has not worked

in the last 12 months. Id



3) In essence Plaintiff articulated to this court that plaintiff was pennyless, and had not
worked at all with no ability to pay the filing fee in this case. Id. |

4 In response to Item #4b plaintiff indicated that plaintiff had no income in the past
month including the representation to this court that he had no Pension. Id.

5) Likewise in response to Item #4c plaintiff indicated that plaintff had no income and
no pension for the 12 months before filing his petition. Id.

6) However, the final day of trial in the matter of Forsythe v Norton, John Notton

called as a witness his employer! See Exhibit B (Trans. Pg 8 lines 17-24 which was 6 days prior to
filing Application of Fee Waiver).

7) After losing at trial in the Forsythe v Norton, Plaintiff in this case, John Norton, then filed a

motion to reconsider the trial court’s decision in that separate matter. Not surprisingly, since
Norton was confronted at trial with the inconsistency between his earlier testimony that he was
unemployed and thereafter called his employer to the stand, Norton explained to the court that he
receives a United States government pension and it is not taxable.

8 In particular before Judge Harvey, Plaintff John Norton stated as follows:

Your Honor, when 1 was over here filing this

one, [ put in for a fee waiver. And the judge was over
there satisfied on that case. He granted me 2 fee
waiver based on the fact that he did review my tax
documnents and all that and granted me a fee waiver.
Because one -- a couple things that are not

included in my income, my federal retirement, my VA
benefits, and that, are not required to be because
they're not - they're tax, tax exempt, because disabled
veteran.

I don't have to file taxes on that, state -especially
State of Illinois. Military active duty and

retired personnel do not have to pay taxes on that.
That's state law. It's been like that since -- long

before T was in the Navy and got out.

So - otherwise, I have no other income. I

have to live on that. If it wasn't for the VA benefits,
I'd be screwed because my medical bills would go right



through the roof right now, so.
See Exhibit C - Transcript from 1/16/20 pgs 15-16.

N Defendants offer Norton’s sworn testimony, subject to cross examination as a prior
judicial admission for the purpose of establishing that the Statements before this court in this case
lack veracity. That being he has no income, no pension. While the staternents before judge Harvey
appear equally untrue concerning this Court’s examination of Norton’s T'ax records, that particular
false statement is not a basis for relief in the subject motion.

10 Nevertheless, Plaintiff, John Norton obmined relief in the form of a fee waiver in
this case based on false statements that he knowingly made to this Court. In doing so, Notton
committed a fraud upon the Coutt.

11) Norton’s false statements to this Court are not limited to the statements contained
within his application. There’s morel

12) This court, upon receiving Norton’s false pleading, conducted an evidentiary hearing
concerning the application for waiver of court fees. During said hearing Norton represented to this
Court once again that he had ne income, no pension and no assets.

13) Notably in the fee waiver application it appears that John Norton represented to the
court that he has no vehicle, His operation of a vehicle was central to his defense in the motion to
reconsider in which he desired a continuance so that he could get a letter from the IAG to establish
the Handicapped parking spot he was using was not lawful.

14) Norton’s lies continue. In particular, in this case, Norton secured a single summons
for service. See Exhibit D — Summons. Norton delivered that single summons to the Sheriff for
service. No service was ever attempted on any of the other named defendants.

15) Even though no service was ever attempted on any of the other defendants, Norton

represented to this court that Defendants were avoiding service. See Exhibit F. In actually Noton



caused a single Summons to be served upon Defendant McCubbin. On February 18, 2020, Norton
represented to this Court the Defendants in this case were avoiding service of process. Defendants
could not have avoided service, if no attempt was made to setve any of them. Id.
16) In particular the following exchange took place between the court and Mr. Norton:
THE COURT: All right. You filed a lawsuit in
October.
Have you served all the defendants?
MR. NORTON: No, your Honor. T would also make a
Motion For Alternative Service due to the fact that
the rest of them are avoiding setvice.
See Exhibit E.
17) The contention before this court that persons were avoiding service is another false
statement because Notton has never attempted to setve any of the other Defendants.
18) Once again on March 2, 2020, Plaintiff articulated to this court
THE COURT: Okay. So maybe I missed what you
said.
Has the Sheriff served any of these other
defendants -
MR. NORTON: Just one - not --
THE COURT: — besides Mt. McCubbin?

MR. NORTON: No. They've all been avoiding
service which they have a history of doing this.

THE COURT: Ckay. So I can't really do very much

in the case until you have service. You filed a

motion for an alias summons, it looks like.
See Exhibit F — Transcript of Court hearing whete Norton again lies to the court, albeit in a failed
attempt to secure improper relief.

19) Importantly, one named defendant in this case is a resident of Edgar County. Since

he resides in Edgar County, Plaintiff Norton would have had to taken a summons to the Edgar



county Sheriff and sought to commence service using the sheriff of that county. He makes no such

claim and fails to disclose that nuance to this court.

20)

In Norton’s most recent motion, he imputes to the named defendant Kirk Allen the

article actually written by John Kraft attached to his affidavit. In Norton’s affidavit in paragraph 8

states.

21)

“That Defendant Kirk Allen, founder of the Edgar County Watchdogs, on
17 February 2020, did post on his associated website, an article pertaining to
the above named lawsuit, to which all named defendants are in contact by
and with each other through social media forums”

However, any examination of the article attached, but not propetly identified

in the affidavit, will alert the reader that the article was actually written by ].M. Kraft, not

defendant Kirk Allen as alleged.

22)

In summary, Plaintiff lied to avoid paying a filing fee, he perpetuated that lie

before this court, lied about having attempted setvice of the Defendants advancing this

motion, lied to this court on the affidavit seeking alternative service. All of these lies were in

furtherance of a fraud upon the coutt.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, respectfully prays for the following relief:

A.

For an order directing JOHN NORTON to show cause, if any, as to why he should
not be held in Direct Criminal Contempt of Court for filing with the court a false
application for waiver of fees, making false statements to this court concerning the
application of waiver of fees and false statements made in an attempt to secure
alternative service.

For an order of contempt against John Norton.

For attorney fees and costs incurred in connecrion with this Petition for Rule to

Show Cause against John Notton.



D. Dismiss this action because the action itself is a product of fraud upon the Court.
E. Refer this matter to the States Attorney for Criminal prosecution.
F. If this court does not find direct criminal contempt then order John Norton to show

cause why he should not be held in civil contempt for the conduct complained of

herein,
G. For such further relief as the court deems just and equitable.
Dated:  March 5, 2020 Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Robert T. Hanlon

Exhibit List

Exhibit A — Sworn Application for Waiver of Fees (No Income) 10/30/20,

Exhibit B ~ Trans. (10/24/19) Trial where Notrton calls his employer to the stand.

Exhibit C — Trans (1/16/20) Norton Admits pension income not disclosed in fee waiver app.
Exhibit D — Copy of single summons obtained from the Court.

Exhibit E — Transeript Norton claims defendants avoiding service 2-18-20.

Exhibit F — Transcript Norton claims defendants avoiding service 3-2-20.
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This form is approved by the lilingis Suprame Court and is required to be accepted in all Hlincis Ci

Andrea Lynn Chasteen

Wi Coupty Circuit Clerk

Twalfth. wicial-Chreuit Gourt

STATE OF ILLINDIS,

! For Courd Use Only

Direetly above, enter
the pame of the coupy
where the case was
filed.

Enter the name of the
person who siarted the
Hwsiuit as
PlaintififPetitioner.

Enler the name of the
person being charged
i3

Bejendant/Respondent,

fnter the Case
Number given by the
Crrguit Clerk or leave
this blank if veu do
nat have ooe,

Plaintiff / Petitioner {Firs!, riddle, last name)

LEONARD

INELUEEy TE

COMME FORE YTHE
VAV ICHES L A ESpesiTe
CyNTHIY L B2 Avd

AR L Edy

BECKY S5 ciin

AR Loxr ;fﬁ.:f,r 7

I
CIRCUIT COURT ; APPLICATION FOR WAIVER OF |
Wil COUNTY ; COURT FEES
] iasxruct-‘i;;zs - :r(j N B NOAToN

Elzctronically Filed

191943

Envelope: 718
Clerk:

191943

"Deferdant fﬁespondem (First middie, iasi narie)

Case Number

I Ta, enter vour fui)
nanse

In b, only enter the
year yoa were bhorn,
DO NOT enter veur
entire duiw of birth,

i
f

complete eurrent
ardidress.

oldur iving in vour
1 house who you suppor,
| Suppost means hac the
people rely on you
lnancially

} af peaple age 1¥ and

Iie 28, enter the nunsber
afpeaple under age 1§
fiving m your house
whe you suppoert,

In % cheek “Yeog if
you are currently
receiving bor more of
the benefits hsied
below,

Wyou cheek “Ves™in |
3. skip s and sign the
torsn, You du not have

In 2a, enter the nomber |

!
|
;F
! tn le, enier vour i)
|
|
|
|

o complety 4,

WA B34

Pursuant to lllinois Supreme Gourt Rule 298 and 735 1L.CS 5/5.105, | state:

1. {betleve | cannet afford to pay the court fees in this case and | am providing the
following infermation about myself: _
a. Name: Jo My £ /Vop JoN
First ) Middle Last
Year of Birth; __/ C{ & 5 .
Street Address: /45 3 &) /2.(}{*5 EATT T
City State, ZIP:_ \w (L MNE TGN Ji A0 GG
2. lam providing the following information about people who live with me:
a. dsupport w_g::___ adults {nof counting myself) who live with me.
b lsupport @ children under 18 wha live with me,
3. lam receiving 1 or more of the benefits listed below:

(] Yes ¥ No
= Supplemeniai Security Income (S81) Not Social Security)
¢ Ald tu the Aged, Blind and Disabled (AABD)
+ Temporary Assistance to Nesdy Families {TANF)
¢ SNAP (Food Stamps)
« General Assisiance {(BA). Transitiona! Assistance, or State Children

Assistance

if you answered “Yeg”
38 ILCS 5/5-105(a)(2){) and (b))

Page 1013

and Family

in section 3, you qualify for a fee waiver under
- You can skip section 4 and sign the form.**

(07/19)

Filed Date: 10/30/2018 12:37 PM

540
HD



Enter the Case Number given by the Cirouit Clar:

I 4a, check “Yes" if 4. | checked “No” in section 3, so f am providing the following financial information;
you have applicd for at a. | have a panding application for 1 or more of the benefits fisted in section 3:
least ] of the benefits
listed in section 3. [J Yes w No
Tn 4b, check the box b. Ireceived the following money in the past month. (check all that apply)
,f‘i,’{,";:i’;’,’&;?fﬁ?,’fey _ [ My employment:  § & [ Swcial Security (not SSI): $
the past month, Also (] Child support:  § L Unemployment: $
enier the gross (before [7] Pension: $
:;;f} amount for each 7] Maney from other household members; $
[2] Other fiist type and amount); 5
Under Other in 4b and B4 Noincome
4¢, include any money .
received from family o Total of all money received In the past month: $
friends.
¢. |received the following fofal amount of money in the past 12 months. (ohack all that apply)
In ?::, c‘ncci;‘ﬁle box for ] My employment: $ [] Social Security (not 581): 3
each type of money ; , .
yo have received 1 g ghildisupport. : [J) Unemployment: $
the past 12 months. ension;
ﬁlfs'? enter th;= gross (L] Money from other household members: $
elore taxes t .
j(ror c;ch type. Amoun (73 Other (fist type and amount): $
B2 No income
Total of alt money received in the past 12 months: 5
In 4d, check all of your d. My current monthly debts and expenses are listed below. fcheck all that apply)
debts and expenses for ("] Rent: 3 per month
the past month and Jist )
the Em:m Uf,::,i,,e;.s [] Home Mortgage: § per month
you pay each month for [7] Other Mortgage: § per month
that expense, ] Uttities: $ per month
"7 Food: 3 per monih
[ Medical: 3 per month
[J Car Loan: $ per month
{] Childcare: $ per month
(L] Chitd Support: $ per month
[7J Other expenses rot listed above (st type and amount):
$
(7] Other debts not listad above (list type and smount):
3

&3 | have no expenses.
Total of all expenses: % . per month

WA-P 603 .4 Page Zof 3 ’ {07H9)



Entar the Case Number given by the Circult Clerk:

In e, check all of the e. | have the belongings listed below. (check all that apply)

items owned by you .

and List the value of {.] Bank accounts and cash totaling: z

each item. If you own 7] Home worlh:

real estate, include the The total | owe on my home mortgags is: $

;?;ﬂg:;ef’we ornany L] Other real estate, not Inciuding the house | live in, worth: $

The total ! owe on my other mortgage is: 3

[11st vehicle worth:  § The 1" vehicle is paid off:  [] Yes [ No
[]2" vehicle worth:  § The 2™ vehicle is paid oft. [ Yes [] No
[L] Other {iist flems and value): 3

B None of the above

Under Nlinois

Supreme Court Rule
137, your signature
means that you have isf,/ﬂ%—”, / & TY ﬂdﬂfﬂrﬂ "

read the document, ¥olr Sgnatire 7 © Street Address .
that to the best of your
belief, it is true and

cotrect and that you TO A No Ao WPl NETo4S ] L é 09?"

are not filing it for an Print Your Name City, State, ZIP

improper purpose,
915~ ~79%£

such as to cause delay.

If you are completin Relationship to Minor or Incompatent Telephone
his form on g | Adut {if appiloable)

computer, sign your
name by typing it, If
you are completing it
by hand, sign and
print your namg, Enter
your complete current
address and telephone,

If you are filling out
this form for a minor
or incompetent adult,
sign and print your
name and state your
relationship to that
person. Enter your
complete current
address and telephone
pumbey,

GETTING COURT DOCUMENTS BY EMAIL: If You agree to receive court documents by email, check the box below and enter your email
address. You should vse an email sceount that you do not share with anysne ¢lse and that you check every day. If you do not check your email

every day, you may miss important information or notice of court dates. Qther parties may still send you court documents by mail,

F agree to recsive court documents at this email address during my entire case,

NGLYE @) HoT ., Coan

Email

WA-P §03.4 Fage 3oi3

{07119)




f This form Is approved by the iinols Suprema Court and Is required to ba accepted in afl Ninols Circult Courts.

STATE OF ILLINOIS,
CIRCUIT COURT

For Court Use Gnly

ORDER FOR

COUNTY WAIVER OF COURT FEES

Andrea Lynn Chasteen
Wilt County Circuit Clerk

Instructions v

Directly above, enter
the name of the county
where the case was
filed.

Twelith Judicial Gircuit Gourt
Electronically Filed

191543

Filed Date1(/31/2019 11:18AM
Envelope: 7167540

JoPN B NoRTon

boxes or fill in any
more blanks on this
form. The judge will
complete the rest of
the form,

WA-Q 604.4

Clork: AHD
Enter the name of the
person who started the Plaintit / Petitloner (First, middis, las! name}
fawsuitas LEONALD mcCyulbBrry Th.
PlaintiffPetitioner,
Enter the name of the v. LONNIE FDR.S YInE
person being sued as i &'}{’;4 Ljftﬁ 5 25:; i{% To
Defendant/Respandent, CYNT 72
Enter the Case /m&"?"y ;f@ﬂﬁ ‘4& N TRE 19 L9483
Number given by the ol QLL&: £L 2 .
Cireuit Clerk or leave Defendant | Resposfdent (First, Biddle, last names) Case Number
this blank if you do
nol have one.
Enter your full name Appiicant Name: J—c‘:"f}/\f E . NOLTor/
as “Appficant. First Middia Last
The Court having reviewed the Application for Waiver of Court Fees haereby tinds:
DO NOT check any 1. [ The applicant qualifies for a fuli {100%) waiver of all fees, costs, and charges bacause

{check only one},
a. [] The applicant receives means-based government assistance under one or more

of the following programs:
+  Supplemental Security Income {881) (Not Social Security)
Ald to the Aged, Blind and Disabled (AABD)
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families {TANF)
SNAP{Food Stamps)
General Assistance (GA), Transitional Assistance, or State Children and
Family Assistance

OR

The applicant's personal income is 125% or less of the current paverty level as
established by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and the
Applicant's non-exempt assets under 735 ILCS 5/12-901 and

735 LGS 5/12-1001 are such that the applicant Is unable to pay the fees, costs,
or charges;

OR

Payments of fees, costs, and charges would result In substantial hardship to the
applicant or his or her family.

¢.

2. [T1 The applicant qualifies for a partlal (75%, 50%, or 25%) walver of all fees, costs, and
charges because the applicant's household income is {check ona): :
L] rore than 125% but not greater than 150% (75% waived); OR
[J more than 150% but not greater than 175% {50% waived); OR
[J more than 175% but not greater than 200% {26% waived)
of the current poverty level as established by the U$ Department of Health and
and Human Services and the Applicant's non-exempl assets under

735 ILCS 5/12-901 and 735 JLCS $12-1001 are such that the applicant s unable

Page 10of 2 (07/19)



DO NOT complete
this section. The
Jjudge will sign and
date here,

Enter the Case Number glven by the Clreult Clerk:

te pay the fees, costs, or charges,
3. {71 The applicant must provide additional information and attend a hearing before the
court decides If the applicant qualifies for a fee walver,

4. [ The applicant does not quailfy for a fee walver because (mus! state spatific reason};

IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED:

A ] Appiication for Waiver of Court Fees is GRANTED.
L[] The applicant qualfies for a full waiver, and may participate In this case
without payment of fess, costs, or charges.
OR

ii. [1 The appiicant qualifies for a partial fee walver as follows (check one}:
(7] 75% of all fees, costs, and charges are walved (and the applicant must pay
25% of all fees, costs, and charges),
[T} 50% of all fees, costs, and charges are walved (and the applicant must pay
80% of all faes, costs, and charges).
[] 25% of all fees, costs, and charges are waived (and the applicant must pay
75% cf aif fees, costs, and charges).
Charges included in this walver are: filing, service of process, publication, mediation,
guardian ad litem, or any other court ordered fees listed in
735 ILCS 5/5-105(a)(2){1).
] The applicant must pay fees, costs, and charges currently due by:

Dato
OR
..} Upon good cause shown, the applicant may make payments as follows
{deseribe deferral, instaliment plan, or other reasonable tarms}:

This order expires one year from the date of this order., The applicant may reapply before
or after the sxpiration date.

11/20/2010
B. I3 Appiication for Waiver of Court Fees is SET FOR HEARING on
Dete
at 9:00 am in courtroom: A7
Time

The appiicant must bring the following dotuments:

income tax returns from 2018, proof of any assats eld n PIAMITS name

documentalion regarding Income ToF past Z years, ncluding pay stubs

C. [0 Application for Watver of Court Fees is DENIED.
The applicant must pay all fees, costs, ang charges currently due by:

EN‘I‘EREB@ 3_*‘”"" 10/31/2019

Data

WA-(} 604.4

Judge Date

Fage 20f 2 {0719}
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF W I L L )

TN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 12TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS
IN RE THE MATTER OF: )
_ )
CONNIE FORSYTHE, )
)
Petitioner,)
)
-va- y NO. 2019 OP 1740
)
JOHN NORTON, )
)
)

Regpondent .,

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had at the hearing of the
above-entitled cause before the Honorable FREDERICK V.

HARVEY, on the 24th day of October, A.D., 2019.

APPEARANCES:

MR. ROBERT HANLON, Attorney At Law
Appeared on behalf of the Petitioner;

MR. JOEL BROWN, Attorney At Law
Appeared on behalf of the Respondent.

STEVE VITHOULKAS, CSR, RPR, RMR
Will County Courthouse
Joliet, IL 60432
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THE COURT: All right. 19 OP 1740, Connie Forsythe
versus John Norton. The petitioner is present in court with
her attorney, Mr. Hanlon. Mr. Norton is present in court
with his attorney, Mr. Brown. We left off in yoﬁr casé,

Mr. Brown, right?

MR. BROWN: Yes. The motion for directed finding had
been denied. It‘s my casge in chief. Your Honor, I would
call Jim Spinale whe is out in the hall.

THE COURT: All right. B2nd just so you gentlemen know,
over the lunch hour I received news that we must adjourn at
3:00 o’clock today. I apologize.

MR. BROWN: Okay.

THE COURT: Hopefully that’s not too much of a hassle
to anybody, but I have some home issues that require me to
leave work early today which I found out about ar hoﬁr ago.
So I apologize to everybody about that. I am also -- do you
have any objection -- my clerk is here. I was going to ask
you if we had any objection if we proceed without the clerk,
but never mind. Call your witness.

MR. BROWN: Okay.

MR. HANLON: Judge, I will do everything in my power to
be out of here by 3:00 p.m.

THE COURT: I'm sure you will, Mr. Hanlon.

MR. BROWN: If you could stop there and be sworn and
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then sit there,.

THE CQURT: All right. Sir, raise your right hand for
me, please.

{(Witness sworn.)

THE COURT: Okay. Have a seat., A couple things.
Please speak up so everybody can hear you, all right? and
also refrain from the uh-huh’s and uh-huh’s. Use yes or no
when appropriate, all right, because it’s very hard for the
court reporter to transcribe those expressions. Also, if
you hear an objection by either side, please wait for this
Court’s ruling as to whether or not you can answer, okay?.

THE WITNESS: Yesg, Judge.

THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Brown,

JAMES SPINALE,
having been called as a witness; being duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BROWN;

Q Please state your name, spelling the last for the
recoxrd.

A James Spinale, S-p-i-n-a-l-e.

Q And what town do you live in?

A Wilmington, Illinois.

Q And how are you employed?
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B0

grass?

=0 0 B 0 W

=0

Q

I am retired.

Do you have any sort of small business now?

I have a few customers I cut grass to keep busy.
And do you know John Norton?

I do.

And does Mr. Norton assist you with cutting the

Two, three days a week.

Is he employed by you full time?

No.

Part time?

Yes.

So is it sort of as needed?

Yes.

Okay. And did he assist you this summer?
Yes.

and does he have -- did he have a set schedule for

mowing the lawne with you?

A

Q

someone?
A

Q

No.

So you would call him when you thought you needed

Yes,
Now, do you know a Connie Forsythe?

I do.
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Q And have you ever been -- when, if ever, have you
been in the company of Mr. Norton and seen Miss Foreythe
come up and take pictures of Mr. Norton?

MR. HANLON: Objection; assumes facts not in evidence.
Leading. Itfs his direct.

THE COURT: All right. That will be sustained. Can
you restate your guestion, Mr. Brown?

BY MR. BROWN:

Q How long have you known Connie Forsythe?
A I know of her, probably a couple of years.
Q And have you had any occasion to see Misgs Forsythe

while you were with Mr. Norton from June of this year to
present?

MR. HANLON: Objection; leading.

THE COURT: That one is overruled.

THE WITNESS: Yeg, I have.
BY MR, BROWN:

Q and have you had -- during those occasions, did
you notice anything unusual? I take that back.

Can you tell me the first occasion that you had
when you saw Miss Forsythe when you were in the company of
Mr. Norton?

A Maybe the middle of August.

Q And middle of August -- you don’t know a more
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specific date, do you?

A

Q

Not a date, no, sir.

and what, if anything, did you observe Miss

Forsythe to do?

A

She was with another party at the time, and I

believe her name is Becky Becker.

Q

A

Q
A
Q
A

Okay .

She was not driving.

She wag in a car?

Yes.

Okay. And what did you observe?

They were parked from where I was cutting grass

at. I think that’s Kankakee Street. They were taking

pictures.

Q

Do you know -- where were they taking pictures

of? What were they taking pictures of?

MR. BROWN: Objection; calls for speculation.

THE COURT: Well, that's sustained as to that. You

asked it right the first time.

BY MR. BROWN:

Q

What were they taking picture -- what area were

they taking pictures of?

A

Q

Mr ., Norton.

oOkay. BAnd how long did you observe Miss Forsythe?
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A They didn’t stay around. They just took --
snapped scme pictures and drove off.

Q 9o was it a minute, more than a minute, less than
a minute?

A Probably less than a minute.

Q Okay. BAnd what did you -- how far away were they
from Mr. Norton?

A 40 feet maybe.

Q And was Mr. Norteon in a vehicle or on foot?

F: He was cutting grass.

Q And did you -- strike that.

Did you have any other occasion to view Mias

Forgythe taking pictures?

a September, maybe middle -- second or third week in
September.

Q And can you degcribe that occasion?

A She was driving and was stopped taking pictures of

Mr, Norton,

Q Where was Mr. Norton at?

A The same -~ I'm going to use a name.

Q Okay.

A I don‘t know the addresgg. His name is --
everybody calls him Sippy. His name is -- last name is

Juliusg Sheleshouge (phonetic).
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Q Okay. And you observed her taking pictures?

A Yes.

Q And Mr. Norton was mowing lawnft

A Yes.

Q And how long was -- how long did you cbserve her?
A Just less than a minute. She was just taking

pictures, then she drove off.

Q Okay. And getting back to your lawn mowing side
job. Are a lot of your lawns in downtown Wilmington?

A I'm going to say yes.

MR. BROWN: Okay. One moment.

{(Brief pause.)

MR. BRCWN: Your Honor, I den’'t have any -- one moment.
Nothing further, your Honor.

THE COURT: Cross.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. HANLON:

Q You indicated that you employ Mr. Norten. Did I
heay that correctly?

A Yes.

0 And that employment commenced sometime prior to
the middle of August, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q During that course of employment with Mr. Norton,
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have you come to learn of any disability that he may have?
MR. BROWN: Objection, your Honor.
THE COURT: That's sustained.
BY MR. HANLON:
Q How is his hearing? Can he listen to your
ingtructions?
MR. BROWN: Objection, your Hchor.
MR. HANLON: He raised the issue of employment, Judge.
THE COURT: Hold on. There is an objection.
MR. HANLON: He raised the issue of employment, asked
him what he does, and I should be able to explore what he

does in the course of his employment.

on it.
| THE
MR.
witness,
MR.
THE
THE

THE

MR.
THE

MR.

I'11 be quick, Judge.

COURT: No, that objection is sustained.

He opened up the door

HANLON: I have no further guestions for the

Judge.

BROWN: Nothing further.

COURT: All right. You can step down. Thank you.

WITNESS: May I leave the Court?

COURT: Yes. You can leave the courtroom.
(Witness excused.)

BROWN: Please wait outside.

COURT: Mr. Brown, anything else?

BROWN: No, your Honor.
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THE COURT: You rest?

MR. BROWN: We rest,.

THE COURT: Any rebuttal testimony based on the
regpcndent’s case?

MR. HANLON: No, Judge. I'm actually somewhat pleased
by the testimony.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BROWN: I didn’t hear that last, Counselor., I'm
BOYYY.

MR. HANLON: Oh, I said I was somewhat pleased by his
testimony.

THE COURT: Okay. Proofs are closed.

MR. BROWN: If the proofs are closed, may I let him
go? He’'s got to go and get his grandchild.

THE COURT: absolutely. I will give you a couple
minuteg to do that.

(Brief pause.)

THE COURT: All right. Argument.

MR. HANLON: Yes, your Honor. Your Honor, the first
thing that I'd like to point out to the Court is that any
weighing of the credibility of the witnesses has to fall in
favor of the petitiocner in this case. In support thereof, 1
will address a fairly simple issue to begin with. On direct

examination of Mr. Norton, specifically he was asked if he
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was employed. He answered that he was unemployed, that he
had not been employed during that period of time. We heard
from his own witness today that he was employed in this
endeavor of, I guess, cutting grass.

The totality of his testimony was undermined
rather gsubstantially during the cross examination of
Mr. Norton. Today's witnees doesn’t add any occurrence
testimony concerning the specific events that are complained
about in the petition. Those items that are complained
about in the petition is that the respondent had been
calling petitioner a whore. He had indicated in a public
environment that he knew how to kill people and get away
with it.

MR. BROWN: Objection, your Honor. That assumes facts
not in evidence. That’s not in evidence.

THE COURT: It’s argument, Mr. Brown. You can counter
it, ckay?

MR. BROWN: Okay.

MR. HANLON: Judge, I have the transcript from when we
were here last. I direct the Court to the particular page,
if it’s so inclined, that Mr. Brown wishes to stand on that.

THE COURT: The objection ieg overruled. You can
continue your argument.

MR, HANLON: The evidence algo showed that for what
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appears to be no apparent reason at all, Mr. Norton elected
to, you know, locate his vehicle in a handicapped parking
spot that he knew that the Petitioner would need to use
given her disability. During the course of the testimony
which was, you know, rather lengthy in this case, the
statutory standards have been met for the purpose cf
entering the order.

As we stand here today, Mr. Norton’s own
credibility was undermined by the very testimony offered in
a very short period of time by Mr. Spinale, and what he
offers is that my client tock a picture from an automobile
without the date that was specified. The original date that
the picture was purportedly taken was sometime mid August.
We don’t know -~ given that the fact that the complaint
gpecifies August 15th, we don't know 1f it was before or
after that date, and, therefore, I don’t think that there ig
any credibility to that as it relates to the petition that's
in front of the Court.

Nevertheless, we believe that we have met the
standard of the Court denying the motion of the respondent
for a directed finding after the case in chief supports that
we have established the respective elements. Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. Brown.

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, I think we need to examine this




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

13

case based on the evidence that they have presented. They
gaid that -- your Honor, I don‘t think that they have met
their burden. In order to get a stalking/no contact order,
you‘'ve got to have a course of conduct. What’s their course
of conduct? First he parked in a parking space. So what.
That’s not him making contact. How does that make a person
fear for his or her safety parking in a parking space? She
ctated that she didn’t even have any contact in that parking
lot.

Second, the Dollar General. Youry Honor saw the
video. Your Honor saw Mr. Norton walk in, go and -- go to
the counter, pay for his items. He paid for his items and
then he stepped back, so he wasn't impeding anyone. He
stepped back. The other perscn was checking out their
items, and then by her own testimony, Miss Forsythe says
gomething to the effect of, John, move or shup up, John, or
something to that effect.

Now, Judge, she testified that two days before he
called her a whore, so you can infer that their ;elationship
isn’'t the best. They don’t give each other Christmas cards,
they don’t hug each other. 8o you see somebody who 1s not
blocking the way, blocking any way, he is talking to
somebody else and you tell him to shut up, and what kind of

reaction are you going to -- what kind of reaction is a
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reasonable person going to expect? He said something sharp
to her and the video shows that. He turns and says
something sharp tc her and then he walks out. What does she
expect?

Also, your Honor, she says that his hands were --
that he had -- his hands were balled up, he was making
fists, he lunged towards her. The video doesn’t show that.
The video alsc showg that Mr. Norton had groceries in his
right hand, in hie right hand, so that’s not -- that’s not a
course of conduct there either. And I would note that the
statute says that the contact has to be ipitiated by him or
continued by him past the peoint when a reascnable person
would want the contact to stop. She initiated the contact,
he said a couple words and left.

Now, your Honor, this stuff about Mr. Norton
calling her a whore at the township meeting, A, assuming
that occurred, and Mr. Norton denied it on the witness
stand, assuming that occurred, it's protected free speech.
That’'s not a threat. That’s not a threat. It’s nobt even
defamation because we don’t know if anyone else heard it, so
it’s protected free speech. You can say things to people
that they might not like, and unless you are threatening
them, it’e not -- it’s not -- it’s protected.

Now, Judge, assuming that happened, should he have
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gaid that? No. I mean that’s not, you know, the world’s

most gentlemanly behavior, but that is ~- agalin, we don’t
know -- that’s not a course of conduct. Now, Judge, also,
you've got the -- Miss Forsythe saying that, you know, she

gaw him 800 feet away, okay? She saw him 600 feet away,
okay? We have no testimony that he knew that he was there.
Your order says that he’s got to stay 1,000 feet away from
her. BAnywhere on planet earth, he has to stay a thousand
feet away from her.

Your -- there is no testimony from her that he
knew that she was there. That is -- take the hypothetical
he is in Burger King having a burger and she comes in and
orders --

MR. HANLON: Object to facts not in evidence. 1It’'s a
hypothetical.

THE COURT: That’s overruled. It's argument.

MR. BROWN: He's got to go. He's got to go. Let’s say
ne is in Burger King and he doesn’t see her and she stands
there for, you know, a minute or so and he doesn’t see her,
he is not violating your order, your Honor. He's got to
know that she is there to violate it. And I think that the
reason that Mr. Spinale’s testimony ig relevant is that
she -- you know, he’s got a reason to be downtown.

I can see the Court being unamused by my client
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being downtown and mowing lawns, but he’s got a reason to be
down there. He is helping out a friend. And your order

from September 12th doesn’t prohibit him from being downtown

| within a thousand feet of her work. Your order prohibits

him from going into her job. So being downtown and mowing
the lawn wherever does not prohibit him -- the order doesn’t
prohibit that.

Your Honor, getting back to the core incident, if
it occurred. Your Honor would recall that she didn’t raise
that in the direct, she didn’t raise that in the cross. The
petitioner and respondent had rested. Your Honor wanted to
ask her about that, and your Honor had tc ask her about that
multiple times before she gave a straight answer that was
understandable.

The reason that’s important, Judge, is because
that should go to the weight. If she’s saying that that
caused her emotional distress, why didn’t she say it on the
direct? Why didn’t she say it on cross? Why did your Honor
have to ask for that multiple times? That goes to her --
that that not causing her emotional distress, comprising
significant mental suffering, anxiety or harm. So there is
that.

And then, your Honor, again, as I mentioned in the

motion for directed finding, nowhere is the word harassing
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mentioned or used in the stalking/no contact statute. The
legislature knows what stalking is. If they meant for that
behavior to be part of the stalking/no contact order to be
the basis for that, I believe they would have said you can’'t
harass either.

So in conclusion, Judge, you’ve got no course of
conduct, no coursge of contact. You’ve got no -- you got no
nothing here where she would have been caused significant
mental suffering, anxiety or alarm. You don’t have that,
your Honox. Finally, with respect to Mr. Spinale’s
testimony, she is seeking out my client. Again, that's
something that if you are frightened or worried about being
stalked, why are you pulling up to where my guy ig and
taking pictures of him? That’'s not gsomething that somecne
who needs a stalking/no contact order does. Thank vyou.

MR. HANLON: Rebuttal?

THE COURT: Mr. Hanlon?

MR. HANLON: Yes, Judge. First of all, T know that the
Court probably doesn’t have a trangcript of the last time we
were here, but I have a copy of it here, and I am handing to
Mr. Brown page 52 of the Cranscript. I have a ¢opy for your
Honor. I don’t have a third copy, but I would like to read
this one section out loud, the bottom of the page, Iline

numbers 23, 24.
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The Court: T"Answer me thig, Mr. Brown. The order
was written and the amendment to the order written does not
require -- does require your client to stay 1,000 feet away
from her, correct?" Angwer: "Yeg."

Part of hig argument here today, he’s arguing that
her place of employment is the only -- you know, that he can
be within that thousand feet, and that’s not what your order
had said previously, it is not what you had communicated to
oppoging counsel, First of all -- so that‘s the first
rebuttal.

The second is that he raises this idea of a lack
of a course of conduct. We have repeated periods of times
where in order to create anxiety and alarm in the
petitioner, he’s calling her a whore. This is not normal
conduct, Judge. In addition to that, there is a threat to
her life. I know how to kill people and get away with it,
all directed at this petitioner. That course of conduct,
that statement by itself, we have two pieces of testimony
that has that one statement. We have Misgs Forgythe who was
not impeached during her testimony, then we have Mr. Norton,
who I don’t know how many times has been impeached, and then
he offered testimony with regpect to his employment which he
denied having any employment.

My opposing counsel raises a constitutional
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argument of free speech. I believe there isn’'t an Appellate
Court in the land that would sustain argument that says that
it's free speech to say I know how to kill people and get
away with it, directing that attention to the bitch that he
referred tc in the Dollar General store. I don't believe
that the word whore in any context when addressed to a woman
would be taken as anything other -- that would be a
permissible use of free speech unless it could be
established that the party was, in fact, a whore, and that
we don’t have here.

We have someone who is flippantly using terms in
order to incite and create anxiety in the very person that
has brought this petition because she’s tired of the fact
that hig conduct is directed ét her, and it is that course
of conduct that we are here to complain about. Thank you,
your Honor,

THE COURT: All right. This Court having considered
all of the evidence that’s been presented, including the
arguments by both attorneys and based on the totality of the
circumstances, including the judging of the credibility of
the witnesses, I do find that the petitioner has sustained
her burden of proof and I am extending the stalking/no
contact order. It will ke in place for one year. The

termination date of the order is October 23rd of the year
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2020.

Just to be clear, there are no amendments to this
order whatsoever. Mr. Norton must stay 1,000 feet away from
this person. That is my order, okay? Ma’am, if you wish to
extend it any time past then, you must file a written motion
no later than 30 days before the termination date of October
23rd of the year 2020 and give the other side notice, okay?
If you don’t do that, nothing bad happens, a year from today
this order expires.

I will make one caveat to that rule. I apologize,
because I was dealing with your employment. In no uncertain
terms, this order in no way precludes Mr. Norton Ffrom
participating in any kind of Open Meetings Act, things of
that nature, okay, any kind of local government. He can
obviougly attend meetings, all right? He's just got to stay
away from the petitioner if the petitioner happens to be at
that meeting, got it? Yes, sir.

ME. BRCWN: Just to be clear, at the meetings, there is
no digtance requirement at the township meetings?

THE COURT: I will say ~- I have seen the wvideo. It
doesn’t appear that it’'g going to cover. It’s not three and
a third football fields long, okay? T will put something in
there that he is allowed to attend, must stay away while at

the meetings and not have any contact whatsoever.
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Mr. Norton, it's a hundred feet. 3tay a hundred feet away.
If you violate my order, you will go to jail. Enough is
encugh, eir.

MR. BROWN: I don’t think that the meeting hall is a
hundred feet, vour Honor.

THE COURT: I believe it is. I belileve it is. And
until you bring in some kind of measurement to the contrary,
I saw the video, I saw where everybody was lired up, a
hundred feet is not that far. This room is probably close
to a hundred feet.

MR. BROWN: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: If I made it 75 feet, would that make you
feel more comfortable?

MR, BROWN: I think the room in question, sometimes
it’s not held -- it's not held all the time in that
particular area. What we would ask would be no offengive
contact at the township hall meetings.

THE COURT: No, there is no contact whatsoever because
now we are mincing terms about the definition of certain
words. No contact, not offensive or otherwise. No contact,

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, my client indicates that he
believes the room is 28 by 35 feet. So if you got a hundred
feet or 75 feet --

MR. HANLON: Again, he is attempting toc introduce facts
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not in evidernce.

THE COURT: I tell what you, Mr. Brown. I will allow
you to bring me some kind of -- I am not going toc take your
client’s word for it, ckay? Certainly there are surveys
available and what not, all right? I will eplit the
difference with you. He's got to stay 50 feet away while at
the meetings, all right? A thousand feet everywhere elsze.
And the most important part of this ruling is I don’t care
what meeting is going on, he is to have no contact with thisg
person in any way, shape or form, okay?

And if you read the definitions that are provided
in the order, that includes staring, all those type things.
It’s in the definitions of the terms.

MR. BROWN: Yeg, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Anything else?

MR, HANLON: Your Honor, if I may make an inquiry of
the Court?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. HANLON: The nature of the plenary order, I am not
familiar with the forms that are used here in this
particular county.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HANLON: And so is it a separate plenary form

order?
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THE CCURT: You are going to walk out of here today
with a form order.

MR. HANLON: Fair enouéh, your Honor.

MR. HANLON: Will the Court prepare it or do you want
us to prepare it?

THE COURT: I prepare it and my clerk will geal it and
give it to you in a few minutes.

MR. HANLON: Thank you.

THE COURT: Sure. Anything else?

MR. HANLON: I would like to point out it’s only 2:00
p.m. and we beat your deadline by one heour, Judge.

THE COURT: Mr. Brown, anything?

MR. BROWN: ©Not at the moment, youxr Honor,

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BROWN: If I have to file a motion for the township
hall meetings, I will do that.

THE COURT: And it will be in the order, and I
sincerely hope -- listen, we don‘t live in a vacuum here,
okay? This is not all of our first rodeo here, and I am not
sure if there is people in the audience who are part of --
that participate in these meetings or whatever, okay? But I
can promisge your client this, Mr. Brown. Tf somehow my
order ig intexpreted that he can’t go to these meetings,

immediately bring it to this Court’s attention and I will
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change the order without notice to anyone, okay? Because he
has an absolute right to participate in local government,
and as long as he is not using that participatioﬁ to somehow
have contact or commit any other crime againgt this
petitioner here, then he is not going to have an issue with
this Court.

This Court will have an issue with, I believe,
it’s the Wesley Township, if somehow this order gets
interpreted that he cannot participate because it’s going to
explicitly say in the order that he can,

MR. BROWN: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. I apologize to both parties.
We already addressed this issue in the emergency and I set
it at 25 feet while at the government meetings. I |
apologize. We were arguing a moot point. 1Itrg already in
there.

MR. BROWN: If your Honor still could put in that he
has the right to attend the meetings?

THE COURT: Yeah, abgolutely.

MR. BROWN: Thank you.

THE COURT: &All right. And, Mr. Brown, I've looked at
paragraphs four and five -- I'm sorry, three and five of my
order. Just see the language on that. That should suffice.

MR. BROWN: Yes, your Honor.
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THE COURT: I have copies for everycne.

(AND THOSE WERE ALL THE PROCEEDINGS HAD.)

25
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF W I L L )

26

S83.

1, STEVE VITHOULKAS, Official Court Reporter for

the 12th Judicial Circuit,

Will County, Illinois, do hereby

certify the foregoing to be a true and accurate transcript

of the electronic recording of the proceedings of the

above-entitled cause,

which recording contained a

certification in accordance with rule or administrative

order,

STEVE VITHOULKAS
Official Court Reporter.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY CF WILL )

IN THE CIRCUIT COQURT OF THE TWELFTH JUBICIAL CIRCUIT
WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

IN RE: THE MATTER OF

CONNIE FORSYTHE,
Plaintiff,

No. 19 OP 1740

Vs

JOEN NORTON,

M et e e e ot e e i e

Defendant.

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had in the abecve-entitled I
cause befcore the HON. FRED HARVEY, Judge of the Circuit
Court of Will County, Tllineis, on the 16th day of
January, 2020. |
APPEARANCES:
MR. ROBERT HANLON,

Attorney at Law,
Appeared on behalf of the Plaintiff;

MR. JOHN NORTON,
Appeared as a self-represented litigant.

TRACY HOYT, CSR
WILL COUNTY COURTHCUSE
JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60432
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THE COURT: All right. For the record, this is
Connie Forsythe versus John Norton, Case No. 19 OF 1740,

Show Miss Forsythe is present by her attorney,
Mr. Hanlon. And Mr. Norton is present representing
himself,

Come up here and have a seat, Mr. Norton.

(Whereupon, a brief pause was had.)

THE COURT: Good afternoon, gentlemen.

MR, NORTON: Good afterncon, your Honor.

THE COURT: And I believe we are here on
Mr. Norton's motion to reconsider.

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor --

THE COURT: Mr, Nerton, it's your -- well, hold on
a second before we begin.

It is your motion. Are you ready to proceed to
hearing this afternoon?

MR. NORTON: No, your Honor.

Actually, what ~-- T request a two-week
continuance because the Attorney General's Office said
they need seven more business days to get me some
documentation due to the fact that I have a, a document
that counsel, counsel has not seen yet.

That the Attorney's General Office 1is

investigating due to a lack of what you call
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"inaccessibility” at above-reference facility. And it
is it’'s currently under investigation. They have made a
determination,.

I was informed as of yesterday it will take
anotnher seven business days for them to forward me the
documentation to find the Township is in violation of
the Americans with Dis -- Disabilities Act.

Meaning, there is nb valid --

THE CQURT: Well --

MR. NORTON: ~-- parking spot outside the building.

THE CCURT: Let -- let me ask you this, Mr. Norton.

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: How ~-- what relevance does that have to
my order and to your motion to reconsider?

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

In part one of her complaint, she stated that I
was utilizing a, a disabled parking spot in front of

this facility, which there is none.

And she has made the complaint -- the evidence
she provided was not clear and convincing. It was a
grainy photo, your Honor. I believe it was evident --
it was evidence -- or Exhibit No., A.

It showed a, a black and white photo of a

vehicle -- which I admit is mine -- at a -- what they
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call a2 port hundred twenty degree angle on the bow
showing across from the left rear corner ranel -- acrocss
to a sign that was further off ~- 45 degrees off to the
side, which alsoc was noncompliant with ADA standards.

No lines on the parking lot, since it's a
gravel parking lot. There's no lines in accordance with
the ~- have it just right here -- that -- 2018 Illincis
Accessibility Code, Section 5C1, shows the, the
guidelines -- this is right off the Attorney General's
website -- showing the parameters required for this kind
of parking spot, proper lines park, proper signage.

None of the -- the photo he showed -- ncne of
that was in there. Which means if, if that -~ if none
of that's there, there's no viclation here.

That, that Section 1 of her complaint, it's
just her word against mine. Because I remember stating
when I was up here in that chair right there, your
Honer, I did clearly state, that is a -- that the spot
is a non ADA compiaint.

In the State of Illinois -- the Attorney
General's Office has agreed with me. But they haven't
sent me the paperwork yet. It will be another seven day
business days before it gets here. They did send --

initially, sent the letter saying they were investigate.
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I'm just now finding out about it. They need ancther
Seven days to, to send me their ruling --

THE COURT: Well --

MR. NORTON: -~ that's why I am asking fof a
continuance for two weeks to -~ so that I can present
that in court, your Honor.

THE COURT: I'"ll tell ya, Mister -- Mr. Nortoen,
what, what I will do is this.

I'm not irclined to, to grant your continuance
today. I kinda -- T wanna get to the -- I wanna put
this to bed --

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

THE CCURT: -~ your motion to reconsider.

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: But I will tell you what I will do --
because I don't think it is guite relevant.

And I know it wasn't -- the, the ~- whether or
not you violated parking in a wvalid handicap spot versus
a non-valid handicap spot, 1if this were -- if we were
fighting some kind of traffic ticket, if that was a
trial based on that, then I think your, your grounds for
continuance is well-founded. Okay?

But T think as far as for today's purposes go,

the -- I711, I'11 take you at vyour word. This, this
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probf you want, I'il give it to ya. For sake of fLoday's
argument, that's a bad spot. How's that?
S0 you don't need the Attorney General's
Office. TI'm taking it -- I am -- for today's hearing,
I'm even considering that you're 100 percent right about
them not complying with whatever it is that you rattled
off that they have to complied with --
MR. NORTON: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: -- do you understand that?
How about that?
MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Can we do it that way?
MR. NORTON: Yes, ycur Honor.
THE COURT: All right. Any objection with that,
Mr. Hanlon? .
MR. HANLON ; No, your Honor.
THE COURT: All right. Thank you,
You want some water? VYou sound like you're a
little horse.
MR. HANLON: No. No. I'm fine, Perhaps, I -~-
{inaudible) reserve my comments on that.
THE CCURT: all right. Go ahead, Mr. Norton, It's
your moe -- I'm sorry.

And you're right. So with that exception,
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means just taking that as true, are you ready to proceed
on your motion?

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: A1l right.

Mr. Hanlon, how about you?

MR. HANLON: I'm always ready, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. All right,

Go ahead, Mr. Norton, it's your motion. Go
ahead.

MR. NORTON: Okay. Going on what I had previously
stated and the fact that the -~ counsel at the time,
like I said, presented a black-and-white photograph,
grainy, that -- I believe that -—- was not taken for what
it should have been was -- it's rough -~ it shows a
vehicle, a building, it looks like a sign off in the
distance.

That -- they showed there was no intent for --
there was no intent that T intentionally wanted to do
this as a point of aggregation or anything.

Matter of fact, that spot I'd been parking in
for years off and on off to the side. I've always tried
Lo aveid parking in front of the sign because I know
somebody would complain. S0, I always parked off to the

side of it,




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

It's just unfortunately, finally, that the
petitioner in this situation -~ which has become an
ongoing legal bhattle with, with us.

And as you stated last month when you said I
was no stranger to this courtroom, your Honor, well,
that's only been for the last year. Because for the 50
years previous to that, YOu never saw me in this
courtrcom. And there's no record of really -- other
than a traffic violation, which got dismissed -- of me
ever being in this courtroom for the last 50 years, your
Honor.

It's just why all the sudden lately case of
Counseleor Hanlon's other client, Cynthia Brzana who --

MR. HANLON: Objection. Relevance, Judge.

MR. NORTON: Yeah --

THE COURT: Hold on. Let me do my job up here,
Mr. Norton --

MR, NORTON; Sorry. Sorry, your Honor.

THE COQURT: Mr. Hanlon, it -- it'sg argument. I'11
-- your cbjection's noted, but it's overruled.

Go ahead, Mr. Norton. You --

MR. NORTON: That one of the common denominators of
all the irndividuals, he's been the counselor for all

these individuals that, in the past year to a little
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over a year and a half -- Cynthia Brzana, Connie
Forsythe, one or two others I can't think of at the time
top of my head -- Leonard McCubbin, which is also been
in this courtroom, your Honor, attempting to get an
order against me and which you denied it. Cynthia
Brzana (inaudible) prior to that, which you also denied.
That this is all -- and even you noted in your
final ruling, saying that vour order was not to be in --
te be construed as an attempt to violate my rights under
the Citizen's Participation Act, which --
THE COURT: You're paraphrasing a little bit, but
that was the gist of my ruling.
MR, NORTON: Yes, vyour Honor.
But that's the -- T am -- T been trying to show

You con ‘a pattern of behavior, ever since Cynthia Brzana

a year and a half agoe -- October 30th of -- little over
& year ago -- I indicated to you this is a pattern of
behavior of these individuals. A1l of them against one
of me.

And I've now proven to the point where they --
it's them trying to deprive me of my right te, to
participate in local government, that as of 31st -- 30th
of October of this year -- just for the Court's

information, a lawsuit has been filed against eight of
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those individuals. And as of this morning -~ and which
Petitioner PFPorsythe will be receiving a summons cn a
case number -- where'd it go -- Case No. 19 L 943,

18, February, at 9:00 a.m. They will be receiving their
summons here very shortly, because that's going out
today.,

Where the group of that, including one of the
other members, who's sitting right there in the front
row, is part of that little group. But it is not him
specifically. (Inaudible) hisg partner of the &dgar
County Watchdog groups, Kurt Dowling, is now being
sumnons to court in -- for violating my constitutional
civil rights under Citizen's Participation Act.

It's -- what it comes down to is, as I stated
once before, I was the highway commissioner of this town
== of the Township. These individuals didn't 1ike the
way 1l run it. o©Out of 2200 residents, a group of about
10 or 11 of ‘'em, didn't like the way I didn't play their
good ole boys network,

I came in, I did my jok, duties and
responsibilities as prescribed by law, as I learned from
being ex- military, emeederél communication commission
-~ I worked a short time until Bill Clinton decided to

downsize the gevernment, put us all en the unemployment

10
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of the co

first, as

t which time, later on, after a few years out
untry, came back here, took the position,

an employee of the Township, and then got

thrown intoc the highway commissioners position,

gonna be

I knew small-town politics. I knew there was

issues. I just didn't realize that ~- in those

years I was gone, with the advancements of Facebook and

all the s

ocial media, that little groups like this can

target one individual.

That's wh

And, unfortunately, their sights got set on me.

y in the last year and a half or so, I keep

getting dragged into this courtroom, in which, like I

said, all
see, one,
one about
involving

resulted

Was a non
Ireland.

dragged o
with that

one.

the years prior too -- T was in two -- let's

one ticket over here, which was dismissed and
12 -- 22 years ago, automobile in -- accident
a trucking company, rear-ended my car, which
in my wife's death, eventually.

That ended up going overseas, because my wife
U.S. citizen. She was from the Republic of
That, that got dragged out and is still] being

ut after 22 years. 8o I'nm still -- I'11 deal

later. But I'm fighting two couﬁtries on this

But, like T said, in my, my motion, I knew that

11
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this was a non-compliance spot. She's using it as a
means of personally attacking me, both personally and
politically. And -- because T won't play (inaudible)
little mind games. 7I've never done that.

Like I said, I wag ~- Came -~ when I came out
- went into the military, I learned discipline. 1
learned to follow rules and regulations.

And given our current climate of our political
system right now, I'm king of glad I'm ocut of it,. It's

like -- I ses the stuff going on with -- especially with

‘this Trump impeachment and that, all the fallout from

that, I'm glad I'm out of that,

I have nothing to do with any part of that
because of the fact that it's one of those -- I always
played by the -~ played by the rules. I didn't play
safe. Played this goocd ole boys network.

Then I got involved with the Edgar County
Watchdog greup, who is Spburring these pecple on. And,
so I decided, I'm taking action against them, Like T
said, I filed the suit back October 30th, the summons is
going out today. We're gonna let this fight out in a
different courtroomn.

But she is one of the participants in this

case, in which she's doing this -- like T say, claim

12
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that T be parking in a Spot that's not a valid spot as a
form of harassment.

Then the -- Secticn 2 of that, the Dollar
General incident. vYour Honor, you saw clear evidence.
In one minute 43 3econds, most of that video, you seen
me come in the door. Took me a couple minutes to try to
find what (inaudible). Come back around, stand in line,
wait for the person in front of me to leave._

And you could see -- you saw it yourself, your
Honor, {Inaudible} you saw her stalking back and forth
and coming around behind me., Actually, I had no idea
she was there. Your Honor, I indicated that on court
records and in the video, didn't even krnow she was
there. She's claiming, yes, I did, and I was stalking
and harassing her.

(Inaudible) . There are two incidents -- two
separate incidents, two separate things you have to --
what I'm concerned with is her, her accusation is being
used as a ~- ig sufficient to meet the burden of proof
in this situation.

She has no supporting documentation to support
{inaudible), showing valid spot and I was intentionally
doing it regardless.

And second -- on the Second part of it, she did

13
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(inaudible) show even on vid -- the videctape did not
Correspond to her statement.

I came in, goet what I wanted, stocd there and
talked te the cashier, which I've done for a litfttle
while -- told her shut up, called her a bad name, and
walked out,

Protected speech, your Honor. So I used foul
language. And that's still protected speech; First
Amendment .

Two insignificant little instances that I don't
think she met the burden of -~ burden of proof, even
under preponderance of the evidence, still seems
insufficient, your Honor.

But I'm trying to show you -- like I started
when I said back with Cynthia Brzana over a year age, I
was trying to establish a pattern of behavior,.

And one of the -- tye common denominators, two
common threads between this is, one, this counselor
sitting right here, and the second, the Edgar County
Watchdogs, which there -- one of their representatives
is sitting in the back -- in the courtroom here. Thig
seems to be the two that's circling around to come after
me .

And since, and since that time, since I've not

14
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had any -- really any success in stopping these, this is
why T filed the lawsuit against that group, like I salid,
19 L 243, It'll be heard next month over in the Annex
building, and we'll just take it from there.

Because, so far, none of the -- what they've
done has really caused me any financial burden. I mean,
I think T could handle, pretty much, both {inaudible),
with the exception of Attorney Brown and -- that really

didn't cost me anything, so I wasn't worried about that,

I know she's -- in his regponse to my metion,
it's claimed -- I'nm glad (inaudible) =-- moment to think
about this, your Honor. She claimed it's caused her

financial burden.

Your Henor, she's pProven nct, not one single
document to show she's anywhere gainfully employed in --
let -~ on planet Barth, let alone the United States or
the State of Tllinois.

She says, Oh, financial burden. Where's the
receipt? Where's your employment record? You're
claiming, Oh, I work here. Where's your check stubs?
Where -- where's your tax {inaudible)?

Your Honor, when I was over here filing this
one, I put in for a fee waiver, And the judge was over

there satisfied on that case. He granted me a fee

15
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walver based on the fact that he did review my tax
documents and all that and granted me a fee waiver.

Because one -- a couple things that are not
included in my income, my federal retirement, my VA
benefits, and that, are not required to be because
they're not -- they're tax, tax exempt, because disabled
veteran.

I dor't have to file taxes on fhat, state --
especially State of Illincis. Military active duty and
retired personnel do not have to pay taxes on that.
That's state law. It's been like that since -- long
before I was in the Navy and geot out.

S0 -- otherwise, I have no other income. T
have to live on that. If it wasn't for the VA benefits,
T'd be screwed because my medical bills would go right
through the roof right now, so.

But she has provided no documentation that
she's gainfully employed due to the fact that when I get
her into the case over there, T am gonna subpoena her
tax records and that.

They're get -- they're concerned that she's —--
with her -- one of the previous plaintiff -- or
petitioners in this, Lenny McCubbin, her life partner,

income tax evasion. Because they live together. And he

16
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says -- well, he pays -- he's not provided any
documentation she's ~- she can't prove she even works in
the State of Illinois or anywhere on planet Earth.

S0 -- and who's paying for -- if she has no
documentation to prove she works and the money's not
coming from her, more, more than likely it's coming from
her boy -- or her boyfriend. That the financial burden
falls on him, not her,

They have not proved -- provided documentation
that this has cost them anything. For best I know, he
could be sitting here doing this as pro bone work backed
up by that political corganization I, I mentioned
carlier,

5o -- and I kept it very simple on one page.
And I know it's Counselor Hanlon in his response

multiple pages long, he went into colorful language and

that.

Your Heonor, simply put, the law says that the
parking spot has to meet this valia parameters. Tt did
not. And I'm waiting on the documentation to prove that

they've ruled that that is. So I don't need case law
and that.
Your Honocr, I actually found it guite offensive

that I needed to come up with case law when I was under
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the understanding, always {inaudible) my civics course,
that judges are here to interpret the law -- interpret
the legislation of law.

I think -- you're fully capable of interpreting
the law or else you wouldn't be sitting here. 'Why do I
need case laws from other judges to support what I said?
I mean, that's -- I found that he ig cffending you, your
Honor,

THE COURT: And, Mr. Norton,'I‘ll, I''"ll stop vou
just for a minute,.

MR. NORTON: Okay.

THE COURT: Sometimes -- and you're looking --
you're looking for something that's not there.

It is routine, it is routine for licensed
attorneys, when they Prepare moticons, to cite their
relevant case law --

ME. NORTON: Okay.

THE COURT: ~-- to set -- it's called "precedent.”
Ckay? And they're for -- the, the judges rely on it
from time to time.

Even though I can know every single case that
Mr. Hanlon cites, which, quite frankly, you know, I
heard scme of those cases, not all of them, but for the

general propositions that he's using them to support, I
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cbviously do know that law. He's doing his job.

There's not a shot at this Court. There's not
a judge in this building that would consider it to be a
shot at the court. He's just, he's just representing
his clients to the best of his ability. And it's really
-- it's standard fare, okay, for lawyers to do that.
And we certainly -- no judge takes any offense to that
whatsocever. Okay?

MR. NORTON: COkay.

THE COURT: But T appreciate you looking out for
me. Thanks,

MR. NORTON: I -- like I said, I was afraid that's
what was happening.

THE COURT: All right. No. No.

MR. NORTON: I thought I'd throw a red flag up and
say something just in case I was right. (Inaudible)
play it safe.

THE CCURT: All right. Mr. Norton, ao you have
anything else for me?

(Whereupon, a brief pause was had,)

MR. NORTON: Something he said and I can't remember
off the top -- I just spewed out so much I forgot what
{inaudible). Wrong piece of paper. Damn.

(Whereupon, a brief pause was héd.)
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MR. NORTON: Something he said in his response.
(Whereupon, a brief pause was had.)

MR. NORTON: Yocur Honor, the, the notes -- this is
not an abusive process. I'm just following due process
as in Section C of his response.

I was trying tec do everything by the letter,
even -~ following your instructions back in November
about filing a motion to reconsider. I was following
what you had said, which is what I did. And then we
came back ‘in December and you said -- set it for -- to
today.

And, by the way, T wanted to thank you for

something you said in the -~ during that brief -- it was
not on the call -- something you said during that time
te me -- or said on the record. Thank you, your Honor.

You just used it to, to help me in a previous case
against him -- against his client.

I'm uvse -- I got the court transcripts. And
Attorney Scott Pyles, in the other case involving one of
his other clients, is, is -- that was the goose that
laid the golden egg. And you help -- you actually roll
-- saild something about it and we're using that in that
case over there, your Honor.

T just didn't ~— 1 realized it at the moment in
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time when you said it back in December. I was standing
there biting me tongue, trying not to real -- show that

-- [ realize what you were telling me and telling all of

us. And I had to go -- I realized what I had to do.
You were right, and I know ~- I caught it. And
I am taking action on that. 7Tt's something that you

said to the two of us standing in here about being here
in the courtroom. And {inaudible).

I got a couple of attorneys that said, You were
right. And T was -- good thing I remembered it -- got
the documentation, because it's been used agalnst his
counselor in another case that you were right. And I
wanted to thank you for tﬁat, your Honor. I want to
make sure I got that out before I forgot.

But now I was doing -- following due process.
And this not an abusive process. I am following due
process as per your guidelines back in November.

He did all these documents, (inaudible} five or
§ix that counter one. A lot the language, I don't even
(inaudible}. Most of (inaudible} stili learning about.
(Inaudible) in time I'll understand it.

And then as to ~- and then one last thing was
-- how do I put this? {Inaudible) the court of appeals

one -- did say not too long age, you could never go into
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court with, with too little evidence. You have to go

in, throw everything on the table. You can never have
too much evidence in the court of law, I think is what
they said.

Sadly enough, T -~ some of the documents I need
haven't arrived yet. That's why T initially asked for a
continuation for two weeks so I could get them, because
I know that you're not accepting new evidence right now.

But in case something came up after-the-fact,
then I got -- know, by the law, I can -- that's
permissible for me to, to include 1it, which I was
waiting on and hoping. But since I'm not gonna get
that, decide T'll proceed with this.

And I apologize for my rambling and gcing on
about this, your Honor. Like I say, I -- like I say, in
the last year, this 1is the most time I've spent in the
courtroom in the last 50-plus years. I'm still
learning.

Unfortunately, I don't wanna learn this, but
I'm being forced down this rcad due to the fact a group
of individuals trying to deny me my rights under the
Citizens with Participation Act.

That's about all T cculd put up, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you,
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Mr. Hanlon, are you ~- I take it you're
objecting to Mr., Norton's motion to reconsider, and
you're standing on, on your written response?

MR. HANLON: I am standing on my written response.

I just wanted confirm that you've had an
opportunity to read and understand it?

But I deo have to take --

THE COURT: Go ahead,
MR. HANLON: -- exception with a few of the
statements that Mr. Norton has made here today.

He had suggested that by the presence of én
attorney in multiple different cases and various
representations, that there is something improper in
connecticn with that.

That is a -- patently against a multitude of
decisions of the Second District Appellate Court, as
well as the Supreme Court. The, the (inaudible)
District Court of Appeals has addressed that matter on
several occasions as well. |

I represent my clients when I stand here as an
attorney at law. To the extent there's commonality
between some of my clients and claims against
Mr. Norton, it's par for the course.

And I felt it was important for me to
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articulate that, even though I know that the Court is
fully, you know, apprised of that.

But we are here today on a motion to
reconsider. He failed to meet his burden, his burden on
a motion to reconsider.

And, frankly, hé didn't even address any of
the, the elements that are necessary underneath the
motion to reconsider.

And based upcon the pleading itself, as well as
his ramblings on, yocu know, here today as he described
them, this Court ought to deny his motion to reconsider.

That's it, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, everyocne.

Okay. The arg -- the arguments are closed.
Here's, here's my ruling.

Mr. Norton, there's a couple things I, I want
to explain to you, okay, before I, I give you my ruling
on your motion. Okay?

First of all, I, I know that you have mentioned
your military service. So this Court and the entire
judicial circuit wants te thank you for your service of
to this country. That's thing No. 1.

Thing Ne. 2. This Court, when making my ruling

originally, emphasized that in no way my ruling should
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affect your right to participate in government, attend
meetings of government, and, and as a resident and
citizen of this country, to participate in the political
process. That, that is a line that this Court was not
willing to cross., And I emphasized that to you.

You, in your argument here today, made several
references to an organization -- it's -~ is it Edgar
County Watchdogs? Which I believe is -- they -- have a
website and whatnot? Right?

MR. NORTON: They are a, a 504 -- 501 (C-4) --

THE COURT: All right. Well, proecf -- I don't need
that. Proofs are closed, so I don't need that. All
right?

MR. NORTON: No, I was just letting.you know.

THE COURT: Well, they, they do so -- I know that
they've popped up in the local news from time to time as
a member of the press. Ckay?

S0 much -- as much as this Court values your
right to participate in the political process, this
Court alsc values the right to a free press and the
right to have reporters in the room, to essentially tell
the public to make sure I'm doing my Jjob and make sure
that the, the governmént is working for the People. All

right?

25




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
is
18
20
21
22
23

24

3o, so0, in no way is this Court ever going to
consider press being present or anything like that in my
rulings. Okay? I wanna make sure =-- because this Court
thinks that it is absolutely vital to, to this process;
not only the courts, but in politics but in eveérything.
Okay?

And I just wanted to touch upon that because
you addressed it several times. Okay?

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor. And I agreed with
what you said.

TRE COURT: No. ©No. Mr. Norton, I don't need you
to ccmment anymore. It is my turn to talk. Qkay? You
wanna talk after I talk, you gotta get yourself elected
to the appelilate court. Okay?

All right. Now, as far as your motion to
reconsider. Okay? I am taking the Attorney General's
ruling that you're telling me about this parking spot --
and I -- I haven't looked at the transcript of my
ruling, but I know that in my mind, it does not matter
to me one bit whether or not that was a valid handicap
spot cor invalid handicap spot. Whether they comport to
whatever code deals with those things doesn't matter.

What mattered to this Court was the intent

behind the parking of the spot and then more importantly
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was the, the exchange afterwards. Okay? And that is --
that was the gist of, of that scenario.

The validity of the spot is neither here nor
there, which is why I am taking you on at, at your word
on that. Okay? 8o I am considering that in, in your
moticn to reconsider.

Ard, and to address Mr. Hanlon. I know that,
that you -- the Court thanks you for your patience and
professionalism in this matter. 'But I can't fault
Mr. Norton for filing this motion, because, essentially,
I kinda told him te do it. Okay? I told him if he
wanted tc file, you know, a motiocn to reccnsider, he
could, and he had 30 days to do it. And he's,
éssentially, just following what this Court was telling
him to do.

And T -- 1 have read your motion. I have read
the response to the meotion. I am considering the
arguments of Mr, Norton, as well as Mr. Hanlon on behalf
of this.

And your -- Mr., Norton, your motion to
reconsider is denied. Okay?

Many of the things you talked about, it seems
like there's other litigation that this Court's unaware

of. Se¢ I guess I'll wish both sides equally good luck
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on that.

care

care,

But hopefully this wraps things up and take
of yourselves. Okay?

Thank you very much.
MR. NORTON: Thank you for your time, your Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

MR. HANLON: Do you want me to prepare an order or

THE COURT: Um --

THE CLERK: (Inaudible) .

THE COURT: I -~ I'll prepare an order. Thank you.

You'll get a copy in a couple minutes,

(Whereupon, a brief pause was had.)

THE COURT: A1l right. Thank you, everyone. Take

Okay?
MR. NORTON: Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: All right.

(Which were all the proceedings had.)
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THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,

WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

I, TRACY HOYT, a Certified Shorthand Repecrter
for the Circuit Court of Will County, Twelfth Judicial
Circuit of Illinocis, do hereby certify the foregoing to
be a true and accurate transcript of the electronic
recording of the proceeding of the above-entitled cause
which recording contained a certificaticn in accordance

with rule or administrative order.

L A AT
T F(%g_y) OK{“T») CSR

Dated this 27th day

of January, 2020.
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Contact Information for the Defendant/Respondent:
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)5S
COUNTY OF WILL )

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF WILL COQUNTY
FOR THE TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF ILLINOIS

JOHN NORTON,

Plaintiff,

vSs. No. 19 L 943

LEONARD McCUBBIN, JR.,

CONNIE HALE FORSYTHE,

MICHAEL ESPOSITO, CYNTHIA L. BRZANA,
MARY JONES, KIRK ALLEN,

BECKY BECKER, ARLIN FRITZ,

T A I I P N N S

Defendants.

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had at the
hearing of the above-entitled cause, before the
Honorable John C. Anderson, recorded on the DuPage
County Computer Based Digital Recording System, Will
County, Illinecis, transcribed by Raymond F. Peters,
Certified Shorthand Reporter, commencing on

February 18, 2020.

Raymond F. Peters, CSR #84-002123
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PRESENT :

MR. JCHN NORTCHN,

appeared pro se;

MR. LEONARD McCUBBIN,

appeared pro se.
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THE COURT: Good morning.

MR. McCUBBIN: Goocd morning, your Honor.

THE COURT: Can I get your names?

This is 19 L 943.

MR. McCUBBIN: Correct.

MR. NORTON: Last name is Norton --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. NORTON: -- petitioner.

THE COURT: Ckay. And your name, please?

MR. McCUBBIN: McCubbin.

THE COURT: Pardon?

MR. McCUBBIN;:; I'm McCukbin, Leonard.

THE COURT: Okay. What is this case about?

MR, NORTON: Your Heonor, this falls under the
Business Participation Act, that the named
defendants in this case have repeatedly on numerous
occasions have attempted to prevent my participation
in local government.

A little bit of past history, I am the
former Highway Commissioner for Wesley Township.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. NORTON: And during that time I did make some
enemies. This ——- the one defendant that is present

is one of them. He does not like the way =--
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THE COURT: All right. You filed a lawsuit in

October.

Have you

served all the defendants?

MR. NORTON: No, your Honor. I would also make a

Motion For Alternative Service due to the fact that

the rest of them are avoiding service.

THE COURT: ©Okay. I can't, I can't allow

Alternative Service on an oral motion. It needs to

be supported by an affidavit.

MR. NORTON: I

can file that later on this

afternoon, your Honor.

THE COURT: So,

sir, if you want to, obviously,

you know abcut the lawsuit since you are here.

MR. McCUBBIN:

THE COURT: If

Uh-huh.

you wish to insist on formal

service, you can do that. That might mean that

somebody's, you know, hiding in your bushes waiting

to serve you with

legal papers. If it were me, I

would just file an appearance and avoid that, but

it's your choice.
MR, McCUBRBRIN:

filed legally.

I would prefer for everycne to be

THE COURT: That's fine.

MR. McCUBBIN:

Legal service.
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THE COURT: You can prefer that for you. You
can't speak for everybody else unless you are an
attorney.

MR. McCUBBIN: Okay. All right.

THE COURT: So it sounds like you still need to
get service on everyone.

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: And I'll give you an alias today so
that you can get that ball rolling along. But,
again, to the extent you want Alternative Service,
you need to file an affidavit.

MR. NORTCN: I will file that this afternoon,
your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. So give me just one
second.

MR. NORTON: And, your Honor, according to the
records, defendant McCubbin has already been served.
It's already on the --

THE COURT: I thought you just told me that no
one has been served.

MR. NORTON: I know. All but one have not been
served. Defendant McCubbin has been served.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have an Affidavit of

Service of Summons?
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MR. NORTON: I do not but it is on your computer,
your Honor,

THE COURT: Hang on.

MR. NORTON: I checked with the clerk --

THE COURT: It looks like it's from 1/23. Cne
second.

Mr. McCubbin, it looks like you have been
served.

MR. McCUBBIN: Yes. I'm the only one that's been
served. I talked to the rest of them. I'm the only
one that has been served.

THE COURT: Ckay. All right. 8¢ you need to
answer or otherwise plead within twenty-eight days.

MR. McCUBBIN: OQkay.

THE CQURT: Okay?

MR. McCUBBIN: All right.

THE COURT: So give me Jjust one second. I will
give you both an order.

Are you going to get an attorney or are
you ==

MR, McCUBBIN: I'm going to —-- I am trying to get
an attorney.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. McCUBBIN: As well, can I ask for this to be
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held up until everyone is served so it deoesn't waste
the Court's time?

THE COURT: Hang on a second.

Have you already talked with an attorney?

MR. McCUBBIN: I tried to get counsel. There was
a conflict of interest and I'm still seeking ~- you
know, I have toc go elsewhere,

THE COURT: All right. Hold on.

I'm not going to just enter and continue
your obligation to answer, generally, but I will
give you a longer time to do it.

MR. McCUBBIN: ©Okay. That's all right.

THE CCURT: And that will give you time to get an
attorney, as well,

MR. McCUBBIN: Thank you.

THE COURT: So we'll say April 17th.

MR. McCUBBIN: I would also like to address the
waiver of fees in this case, if at all possible.

THE COURT: Did you file a ——

MR, McCUBBIN: No. Mr. Norton has.

THE COURT: I have nothing to do with that.

MR. McCUBBIN: You have nothing to do with that?
Okay.

THE COURT: All right. So, Mr. McCubbin, you're



~1- Oy ol 1y W N> =

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

to answer otherwise plead by 4/17.

Allas summons to issue as to the remaining
defendants. If you can serve them through regular
means, that's fine. If not, you need to file -~ if
you want alternative service you need to file a
written motion and support it with an affidavit
which details what you've done to try and effectuate
service the ordinary way.

MR. NORTON: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: And status i1s set for April 27th at
9:00 a.m., okay?

I will give you each a copy and you're all
set.

MR. NORTON: Thank vyou.

MR. McCUBBIN: Thank you, your Honor.

(WHICH were all of the proceedings
had at the hearing of the above-
entitled cause, this date and time
aforesaid.)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) S8S:
COUNTY OF WILL )

I, RAYMOND F. PETERS, certify that I am a
certified shorthand Official Court Reporter,
assigned to transcribe the computer based digital
recording of proceedings had of the above-entitled
cause, Administrative Order No. 99-12, and Local
Rules 1.03 (d). I further certify that the
foregoing Report of Proceedings, consisting of Pages
1 to 9 inclusive, is a true and accurate transcript

hereinabove set forth.

Cfficial Court Reporter,
Raymond F. Peters, CSR Lic. No. 84-002123
Twelfth Judicial Circuit of Illinois
Will County
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505 North County Farm Rd., Rm. 366
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )
1SS
COUNTY OF WILL )

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF WILL COQUNTY
FOR TEE TWELFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF ILLINOIS

JOHN NORTON,

Plaintiff,

vs. No. 19 1, 943

LEONARD McCUBBIN, JR.,

CONNIE HALE FORSYTHE,

MICHAEL ESPOSITO, CYNTHIA L. BRYANA,
MARY JONES, KIRK ALLEN,

BECKY BECKER, ARLIN FRITZ,
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Defendants.

REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had at the
hearing of the above-entitled cause, before the
Honorable John C. Anderson, recorded on the Will
County Computer Based Digital Recording System, Will
County, Illinois, transcribed by Raymond F. Peters,
Certified Shorthand Reporter, commencing on

March 2nd, 2020.

Raymond F. Peters, CSR #84-002123
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PRESENT :

MR. JOHN NCRTON,

appeared pro se.
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THE
MR,
THE
MR.
crders
THE
MR.
THE
MR.

that a

COURT: 19 L 943, Norton vs. McCubbin,
NORTON: Good morning, your Honor.

COURT: Good morning, sir.

NORTON: In accordance with your written

on February 18th, I filed a written motion --
COURT: Sir, what's your name?

NORTON: Norton. I'm the plaintiff.

COURT: Okay.

NORTON: And I included in the last page of

copy of the list of events of the Court about

when copiles and certified copies were filed with the

Sheriff's Department to send out for delivery. They

were sent out on 17, January, and only one

respondent was served and he's yet to file a motion.

THE

COURT: Do you have a copy of your complaint

with you?

MR.

THE

NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

COURT: Thank you. They don't give us paper

files anymore, so --

MR.

THE

NORTON: ©Ch —-

COURT: I can find it on the computer if you

den't have it. But if you've got it there, that's

easler

MR.

for me.

NORTON: There's a clean copy of it there.
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That cone is easier to read. I had to re-submit it
once before. My printer cartridge was dying at the
time.

THE COURT: Ckay. Sc¢ maybe I missed what you
said.

Has the Sheriff served any of these other
defendants --

MR. NORTON: Just cne —— not --

THE COURT: -- besides Mr. McCubbin?

MR. NORTON: No. They've all been avoiding
service which they have a history of deing this.

THE COURT: Okay. 8o I can't really do very much
in the case until you have service. You filed a
motion for an alias summons, it looks like.

MR. NORTON: Yes, your Heonor, as per your
instructions.

THE COURT: Okay, that's fine. Hang on. Well, I
don't think that is what I -— let me see what you
filed.

MR. NORTON: What I filed —-

THE COURT: I don't think T --

MR. NORTCN: -- was this, your Honor. Here's,
actually, a written copy that you --

THE CQURT: No, I have that here.
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MR. NORTON: Oh.

THE COURT: I said that you can file -- well,
it -- the order says to the extent you are seeking
service by alternative means, that has to be done in
the written order supported by an affidavit. Let me
take a look at what you filed. There's nc -- there
is no affidavit here.

MR. NORTON: Your Honor, I just wrote it into the
motion because —-

TEE COURT: Here's the thing. I have to hold you
to the same standards that I hold lawyers to.

That's —- I'm obligated tec do that.

MR, NORTON: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: And, you know, we can debate whether
that's fair or right, but I don't make those rules.
So if you want to file, if you want alternative .
service, my suggestion is you take a loock at the
statute regarding alternative service, and it
requires that your motion be supported by an
affidavit, a sworn statement, okay? And the
affidavit has toc identify what you've done to serve
the defendants through normal means. If you feel
that they're evading service then you need to

identify for me why you think they're evading
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service and what they're doing to evade service,
okay? I'm not trying to make life difficult for
you —-

MR. NORTON: No, I understand.

THE COURT: So, give me one second.

And did you say that the Sheriff has served
one other defendant besides Mr. McCubbin?

MR. NORTON: No, just the one,

THE COURT: Just Mr. McCubbin? Okay. And he has
until 4/17 to answer. And you're not looking for an
alias summons by alternative means. You are looking
for a service -- hang on.

MR. NORTCN: I —-- what I done, your Honor, was I
just wrote it based on what you had written here. I
went based on that.

THE COURT: Well -- all right.

I drafted an order for you. It says,
"Plaintiff's motion for alias summons by alternative
means is denied without prejudice.” That's not
quite what I told you that you could do. If you
want to file a motion for service under 735 ILCS
5/2-203.1, which is service by special order of
Court. Sometimes it's referred to as alternative

service where I can authorize service by whatever
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means I feel are appropriate. You can do that, but
it's got to be supported by a proper affidavit.
This isn't. Okay?

So I'll give you a copy of this ofder. You
can try again but this just isn't it, okay? The
courts are rather picky about what goes into these.

MR. NORTON: Okay.

THE COURT: 1I'll give these back to you. We
already have a status date for April 23rd, I think
it is,

MR, NORTON: 27th, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. That date stands but you
can, certainly, file a motion before that if you
would like, okay?

MR. NORTCON: Okay. Because I have another case
in front of you on March 18th. I was hoping I could
Just get the —-

THE COURT: You can file a motion and notice it
up for that day if you want to. Keep in mind that
whenever you file motions you have to serve whoever
else has been, you have to serve the other
defendants.

Now, 1f they haven't been served with

service of summons vyet, then, you don't need to
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worry about it. But let mister -- what's his name?
McCubbin?
MR. NORTON: McCubbin.

THE COURT: You have to send him a copy of your

MR. NORTON: All right. We tried big on this
one, your Honor --

THE COURT: Okay. It's continued until then,
okay?

MR. NORTON: Okay.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. NORTON: All right. Thank you, your Honor.

(WHICH were all of the proceedings
had at the hearing of the above-
entitled cause, this date and time
aforesaid.)
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STATE GF ILLINOIS )
) SS:
COUNTY OF WILL )

I, RAYMOND F. PETERS, certify that I am a
certified shorthand Official Court Reporter,
assigned to transcribe the computer based digital
recerding of proceedings had of the above-entitled
cause, Administrative Order No. 99-12, and Local
Rules. I further certify that the foregoing Report
of Proceedings, consisting of Pages 1 to 9
inclusive, is a true and accurate transcript

hereinabove set forth.

RT. Peters

Official Court Reporter,
Raymond F'. Peters, CSR Lic. No. 84-002123
Twelfth Judicial Circuit of Illinois
Will County
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